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Duchek, Michael

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 5:11 PM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: FW: Language for amendment to SB-26
Hello Michael —

| sent this to Jeff earlier today for drafting an amendment for our executive session on Wednesday, but it looks like he is
out until Tuesday next week. Are you the person | should talk to about getting this amendment done?

Thanks Michael!

Beau Stafford

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator John Lehman
215t Senate District

319 South

608-266-1832

Beau.stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Language for amendment to SB-26

Good afternoon Jeff —

We had an amendment (LRB-a0115/1) drafted for SB 26 a few weeks ago, but it looks like the Senate Committee is going
to hold an executive session on the companion bill (AB 15) which was changed in the Assembly. Can we get a senate
amendment drafted for AB 15?

Thanks!

Beau Stafford

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator John Lehman
215t Senate District

319 South

608-266-1832

Beau.stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 4:01 PM
To: Stafford, Beau

Cc: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Language for amendment to SB-26

Beau,
We will take care of your request. You should have your amendment tomorrow morning.
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Jeffery 7. Kuesel

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778

Jeffery.Kuesel@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 1:11 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Duchek, Michael
Subject: FW: Language for amendment

Jeff and Michael —

We are anticipated to be in an executive session in the Senate Workforce Development, Forestry, Mining and Revenue
Committee for voting on SB 26 sometime next week. We were assured that we will not be voting on SB 26 tomorrow,
but it will be soon. We have one amendment that should be a simple change — we want to make Senator Farrow’s bill
(SB 26) the same as Senator Lassa’s bill (SB 28) for getting approval by unions. The references from Danielle’s email
should point you in the right direction.

Thanks!

Beau Stafford

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator John Lehman
215t Senate District

319 South

608-266-1832

Beau.stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 12:27 PM
To: Stafford, Beau

Subject: Language for amendment

Include language provided in LRB-0939/2 under 108.062 (2) (L), which requires a plan to “Include a statement
signed by the authorized agent of any representative of the employees included in the work—share program to
the effect that the representative has approved the plan whenever approval is required under sub. (13).”

Also include language listed under 108.062 (13), which states, “APPROVAL BY EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATIVE. If
there is a single representative representing some or all of the employees who are included in a work—share
plan, the plan is subject to approval of that representative.”

Danielle Williams

Office of State Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.williams@legis.wi.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page g, line é: after that line insert:

“(km) Include a statement signed by the authorized agent of any representative
of the employees included in the work-share program to the effect that the
representative has approved the plan whenever approval is required under sub.
(13).”.

© 2. Page 10, line 16: after that line insert:

“(13) APPROVAL BY EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATIVE. If there is a single representative
representing some or all of the employees who are included in a work-share plan, the
plan is subject to approval of that representative.”.

(END)




